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MEMORANDUM 
NEEL-SCHAFFER, INC. 
 
TO:  All bidders   
 
FROM:  Bradley E. Bivens, P.E.   
 
DATE:  July 10, 2024 
  
SUBJECT: Addendum #1 

PW 2024-02 Street Paving 
 
This addendum is for construction proposals due on July 11, 2024 at 10:00 A.M. (CST) at the 
City of Forest Hills, 6300 Hillsboro Pike, Nashville, TN 37215. 
 
This addendum must be signed and submitted with the bid documents for this project. This 
will clarify the following: 
 
OTTER CREEK ROAD ADJUSTMENT OF CASTINGS: 

The castings on Otter Creek Road shall be plated for milling and raised as required for final 
paving.  The castings on Otter Creek Road are incidental to the work and shall be included 
in items bid. 

 
Bids for PW 2024-02 Street Paving must be received by the City of Forest Hills on or before  
10:00 A.M. CST on Thursday, July 11, 2024.   

 
 

__________________________                     ___________________________________ 
DATE     CONTRACTOR SIGNATURE 

 
  
    COMPANY:                                                                       ______ 
 
    ADDRESS:                                                                        ______ 
 

        
 

        
 

 
 

**********ADDENDUM TO BE INCLUDED WITH BID FORMS********** 


